

NOVAworks Workforce Board March 27, 2024 Meeting Minutes

PRESENT: C. Berdiansky, G. Biggs, R. Brunson, J. Cohen, R. Foust, P. Guevara, L. Lambert, N. Leonor, S. Levy,

A. Manwani, B. Murphy, M. Nemits, S. Porter, K. Vartan, and M. Vittal

ABSENT: T. Baity, D. Bini, J. Lind, J. Morrill, A. Switky, and N. Williams

ALSO PRESENT: M. Sessions, C. Bernhardt, J. Chever, G. Pham, and E. Stanly of NOVAworks staff, and guest

Kevin Perkey, consultant

1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

Co-Chairperson R. Foust called the meeting to order at 12:04 p.m.

2. PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no public announcements.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

It was moved by N. Leonor, seconded by B. Murphy, and carried by voice vote to approve the consent agenda as submitted. For this meeting, the agenda items included the meeting agenda and January 24, 2024, meeting minutes.

4. REPORT FROM THE CHAIR

4A. Customer Success: A videotaped customer testimonial was shown highlighting their career path and job search experience. NOVAworks was thanked for its contributions to their employment success. Board members expressed interest in these testimonials as it provides a snapshot of the customer experience.

4B. Introduction of New Board Member Lee Lambert: Newly appointed Lee Lambert, Chancellor, Foothill-De Anza Community College District was introduced to the Board at his first meeting.

4C. Presentation from Board member Christine Berdiansky of Santa Clara Adult Education: C. Berdiansky presented on the Santa Clara Adult Education program and workforce trends in adult education. To view the slides, click here, https://novaworks.org/documents/Ongoing/SantaClaraAdultEducationNOVAPresentation3 27_24.pdf.

5. REPORT FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Highlights of Director Session's report included:

- The current Sunnyvale City Manager Kent Steffens is retiring.
- The director attended the National Association of Workforce Boards (NAWB) annual conference in Washington, D.C. with NOVAworks managers Christopher Bernhardt and Jen Cheyer. As a member of the NAWB Board, Board member Lee Lambert also attended. The conference focus was on skills-based hiring. NOVAworks has been pursuing this approach starting with the skills-based hiring initiative in partnership with the Markle Foundation. Artificial Intelligence was also featured in the discussion.
- Board Co-chair Rosanne Foust was inducted into the 2024 San Mateo County Women's Hall of Fame at a special reception and Board member Julie Lind was named Woman of the Year by Chamber San Mateo at its annual luncheon.
- NOVAworks' WIOA Regional and Local Plans for 2021-24 were approved by the State.
- Locations for future Board meetings will be explored in San Mateo County.

- The new WIOA reauthorization bill, A Stronger Workforce for America Act, passed the House with a bipartisan vote. It contains a 50% training requirement that will be closely tracked.
- The director, NOVAworks manager Christopher Bernhardt, and consultant Kevin Perkey will be attending the annual San Mateo County Progress Seminar.
- The director will be presenting on workforce trends at the upcoming California Workforce Association WORKCON conference.

6. PUBLIC HEARING

6A. GENERAL BUSINESS:

- 6A1. Presentation from Co-chair and Consultant on Executive Committee Retreat: At the Feb. 22, 2024, retreat, the Committee reviewed the current governance structures and operations for NOVAworks and the Foundation and explored new opportunities for innovation in the future. Highlights of the retreat included:
 - In today's fast-paced world, technological advancements and economic shifts occur rapidly. This underscores the need for a new flexible approach to workforce development.
 - A new workforce innovation lab represents a strategic response to these changes offering a platform to pilot, test, and scale impactful solutions. The Lab will serve as a center for innovation for workforce development.
 - NOVAworks Foundation enjoys unparalleled opportunities for innovation that are free from constraints of traditional funding and federal requirements. The NOVAworks Workforce Innovation Lab would be a visionary step designed to leverage the flexibility of the Foundation to meet emerging workforce challenges.
 - A diagram of the proposed Innovation Lab concept can be viewed by clicking here, https://novaworks.org/documents/Ongoing/NOVAWorks_Innovation_Lab_Concept.pdf.
 - Next Steps: Board members were invited to engage with this transformative initiative. Virtual coffee sessions with the director will be scheduled with members to foster deeper conversations and collaboration. It will be an opportunity for members to share thoughts, ask questions, and contribute to shaping the Innovation Lab's direction.
- 6A2. Update from Ad hoc Youth Oversight Committee: The ad hoc youth oversight committee is comprised of Board members T. Baity, C. Berdiansky, R. Brunson, and N. Leonor. The committee is charged with overseeing and advising the work of reimagining the young adult program. An update on the status of the work was provided. To view the slides, click here, https://novaworks.org/documents/Ongoing/Young_Adult_Program_Update.pdf.

6B. GENERAL INFORMATION:

- 6B1. Quarterly Grant Status/Status of Funds: The report was included in the meeting packet.
- 6B2. Annual Review, 85% Formula Grant, Fiscal Year 2022-23 Final Monitoring Report: Annually, the State conducts an on-site monitoring review of NOVAworks' fiscal and program systems for the previous Program Year. This year's visit took place in December 2023 and the focus was on the youth program. The final report for Program Year 2022-23 was very positive and showed no findings or deficiencies.
- 6B3. Board member A. Manwani announced the upcoming annual TiE conference scheduled for May 1 to 3, 2024. For more information about the TiE conference, please click here, https://novaworks.org/documents/Ongoing/TiEConference.pdf.

7. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 1:20 p.m.